
Wagner, Katie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Katie, 

Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector 
Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:42 AM 
Wagner, Katie 
FW: USCG Notification Reports 
NRC Report - 5 IBIS - Reading PA Museun.pdf; NRC Report - 4 IBIS - Teterboro 
Museum.pdf; NRC Report - 4 IBIS - West Chester PA Museum (2).pdf 

See below email and attachments. 

-Hector 

-----Original Message-----
From: Granite, Thomas J CIV[mailto:Thomas.J.Granito@uscg.mil] 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:39 AM 
To: Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector <Hector.Rodriguez-Luccioni@nrc.gov>; Jackson, Todd · 
<Todd.Jackson@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Schanno, Andrew GLCDR<Andrew.G.Schanno@uscg.mil>; Hartnett, Randal A CAPT 
<Randal.A.Hartnett@uscg.mil>;Fielder, Robert JAVl3<Robert.J.Fielder@uscg.mil>; Deyo, Brendan CIV 
<Brendan.Deyo@uscg.mil>;Esposito, FrankCIV<Frank.H.Esposito@uscg.mil>; Lipinski, Rachael CIV 
<Rachael. Lipinski@uscg.mil> 
Subject: [External_Sender] USCG Notification Reports 

Hector/Todd 

Attached are the Notification Reports, as required by 1 O C.F.R. 31.5, for the return/transfer of the following 
items to General Nucleonics, Inc, 

a) 4 IBIS devices recovered from the American Helicopter Museum, West Chester PA, 
b) 4 IBIS devices recovered from the Aviation Hall of Fame Museum, Teterboro NJ, and 
c) 5 IBIS devices recovered from the Mid Atlantic Air Museum, Reading PA. 

If you need any more information in connection with these transfers, please contact LCDR Andrew Schanno. 

I very much appreciate all the advice and support you've both provided in helping us get this effort moving. 

v/r 

TJ 

T.J. Granite 
· US Coast Guard HQ 

Sr. Environmental Scientist 
Office of Environmental Management 
2703 MLK Jr. Ave, SE--Mail Stop 7714 
Wash DC 20593-7714 
(202) 475-:5682 
Thomas.J. Granito@uscg.mil 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
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"Providing timely, accurate and comprehensive environmental expertise, service and support . 
.... O~r mission is to enable your mission" 
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U.S. Department. o~· Homeland Sec1Jrit:,- • . 

United States -
Coast Guard 

April 18, 2017 

Commandant 
United States Coast Guard 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 , · 
ATTN:GLTS 

2703 Martin Luther King Jr Ave SE 
Washington, DC 20593-7714 
Staff Symbol: CG-47 
Phone: (202) 475-5682 

E-mail: Thomas.J.Granito@uscg.mil 

5104 

Subj: LETTER OF NOTIFICATION: RETURN OF FOUR (4) IN-FLIGHT BLADE 
INSPECTION SYSTEM (IBIS) DEVICES TO MANUFACTUREWLICENSEE 

Ref: (a) 10 CFR PART 31 :5 - Certain Detecting, Measuring, Gauging, or Controlling 
Devices and Certain Devices for Producing Light or an Ionized Atmosphere. 

Mr. Rodriguez 

This is to notify NRC HQ/GLTS ofthe return of four· (4) IBIS devices to General Nucleonics 
Inc., the original licensee and manufacturer in accordance with reference (a). The IBIS devices 
were located at the American Helicopter Museum, West Chester, PA. 

Licensee: 

License Number: 
IBIS Model Number: 
IBIS Serial Number (s): 
Dates of Transfer 

General Nucleonics, Inc. 
2807 Metropolitan Pl.; 
Pomona, CA 91767-1853 
1288-19 (California) 
12200-5. 
264,306,314,093 
Dec 15, 2015 - Shipped from ATL Inc. 
Dec 16, 2015 - Received by General Nucleonics 

Please contact LCDR Andrew Schanno at (202) 475-5582 or Andrew.G.Schanno@uscg.mil 
should there be any questions. 

acting) 
US Coast Guard HQ (CG-47) 
Office of Environmental Management 
2703 MLK Jr. Ave, SE--Mail Stop 7714 
Wash DC 20593-7714 
Thomas.J.Granito<@uscg.mil 

/ 



U.S. Department o~· Homeland Security •. . 

United States -
Coast Guard 

April 18, 2017 

Commandant 
United States Coast Guard 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
Washington~ DC 20555-0001 
ATTN:GLTS 

2703 Martin. Luther King Jr Ave SE 
Washington, DC 20593-7714 
Staff.Symbol: CG-47 
Phone: (202) 475-5682 

E-mail: Thomas.J.Granito@uscg.mii 

5104 

Subj: LETTER OF NOTIFICATION: RETURN OF FOUR (4) IN-FLIGHT BLADE 
INSPECTION SYSTEM (IBIS) DEVICES TO MANUFACTURER/LICENSEE 

. Ref: (a) 10 CFR PART 31.5 - Certain Detecting, Measuring, Gauging, or Controlling 
Devices and Certain Devices for Producing Light or an Ionized Atmosphere. 

Mr. Rodriguez 

This is to notify NRC HQiGLTS of the return of four (4) IBIS devices to General Nucleonics . 
Inc., the original licensee and manufacturer in accordance with reference (a). The IBIS devices 
were located at the Aviation Hall of Fame Museum, Teterboro, NJ · 

Lkensee: 

License Number: 
IBIS Model Number: 
IBIS Serial Number (s): 
Dates of Transfer 

General Nucleonics, Inc. 
2807 Metropolitan Pl.; 
Pomona, CA 91767-1853 
1288-19 (California) 
12200-5 
076, 116,289,050 
Jan 05, 2016 - Shipped from ATL Inc. 
Jan 06, 2016 - Received by General Nucleonics 

Please contact LCDR Andrew Schanno at (202) 475-5582 or Andrew.G.Schanno@uscg.mil 
should there be any questions. 

s~!J~~~ 
TJ. G~ (acting) 
US Coast Guard HQ (CG-47) 
Office of Environmental Management 
2703 MLK Jr. Ave, SE--Mail Stop 7714 
Wash DC 20593-7714 
Thomas.J.Granito@uscg.mil 



Commandant 
United States Coast Guard 

April 18, 2017 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
ATTN:GLTS 

2703 Martin Luther King Jr Ave SE 
Washington, DC 20593-7714 
Staff Symbol: CG-47 
Phone: (202) 475-5682 

E-mail:Thomas.J.Granito@uscg.mil 

5104 

Subj: LETTER OF NOTIFICATION: RETURN OF FIVE .(5) IN-FLIGHT BLADE 
INSPECTION SYSTEM (IBIS) DEVICES TO MANUFACTURER/LICENSEE 

Ref: (a) 10 CPR PART 31.5 - Certain Detecting, Measuring, Gauging, or CorttroUfog 
Devices and Certain Devices for Producing Light or an Ionized Atmosphere. 

Mr. Rodriguez 

This is to notify NRC HQ/GLTS of the return of five (5) IBIS devices to General Nucleonics 
Inc., the original licensee and manufacturer in accordance with reference (a). The IBIS devices 
were located at the Mid Atlantic Air Museum, Reading, PA. 

Licensee: 

License Number: 
IBIS Model Number: 
IBIS Serial Number (s): 
Dates of Transfer· 

General Nucleonics, Inc. 
2807 Metropolitan Pl.; 
Pomona, CA 917 67-1853 
1288-19 (California) 
12200-5 
0004, 102,081, 166,287 
Jul 17, 2015 - Shipped from ATL Inc. 
Jul 18, 2015 - Received by General Nucleonics 

Please contact LCDR Andrew Schanno at (202) 475-5582 or Andrew.G.Schanno@uscg.mil 
should there be any questions. 

Sincerel 
--/- ~ 
T.1.~ io(a~ 
US Coast Guard HQ (CG-47) 
Office of Environmental Management 
2703 MLK Jr. Ave, SE--Mail Stop 7714 
Wash DC 20593-7714 
Thomas.J.Granito@uscg.mil 


